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Mickey Siegel

From: Steve Kolaja <s.kolaja@futureins.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 5:49 AM

To: Mickey Siegel

Subject: RE: excavator working for city

He replaces the lines from the road to the house. A plumber takes it over from there. From :Mi ckey Siegel <msiegel@jmwils   

  

 

He replaces the lines from the road to the house.  A plumber takes it over from there. 

  

From: Mickey Siegel <msiegel@jmwilson.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 6:14 PM 

To: Steve Kolaja <s.kolaja@futureins.com> 

Subject: RE: excavator working for city 

  

Hey Steve, 

  

Will they also be excavating and replacing the lines in place or are they just inspecting them? 

  

Mickey Siegel | Territory Development Manager - Arizona 

JM WILSON CORPORATION 

CA License #0I14618 

8036 Moorsbridge Rd. 

Portage, MI 49024 

Phone: 800-734-6982 / 269-321-4707 

www.jmwilson.com 

  

From: Steve Kolaja <s.kolaja@futureins.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 5:28 AM 

To: Mickey Siegel <msiegel@jmwilson.com> 

Subject: RE: excavator working for city 

  

  

Mickey, 

Attached is your requested application.  Green Tech has been contracted to inspect 141 water lines coming from 

the road or water box going to homes.  The lines will be replaced depending on if they are galvanized, lead, copper, 

or plastic. 

  

The stipulation in the agreement (attached) indicates the coverage must remain in force for no less than three 

years after final completion. 

  

Green Tech has no Pollution or Professional Liability insurance.  He has had GL for several years. 

  

I will forward loss runs on the GL in a separate email.  I do need Professional Liability, also. 

Thanks, 

Steve 
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From: Mickey Siegel <msiegel@jmwilson.com>  

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 12:16 PM 

To: Jaime Fenimore <jfenimore@jmwilson.com>; Steve Kolaja <s.kolaja@futureins.com> 

Cc: Amy Hotrum <ahotrum@jmwilson.com> 

Subject: RE: excavator working for city 

  

Hey Steve, 

  

Please find attached to this email an application for an Environmental package that we should be able to o3er the 

client that includes pollution, general liability and professional liability. If I am unable to provide all lines on one 

package, I will get ahold of Amy to assist with the professional. With this application, would you please also be 

able to send over or confirm/answer the following items: 

  

• Will this be a project specific policy or written on an annual/bi-annual basis? (can be answered in the app) 

• What is the scope of the excavation work that is being done? (can be answered in the app) 

• Please provide 3-5 years of loss runs for all GL, Pollution or Professional policies that the client has had in 

place. 

• Please provide copy of contract with insurance requirements in place. 

  

Thanks! 

  

Mickey Siegel | Territory Development Manager - Arizona 

JM WILSON CORPORATION 

CA License #0I14618 

8036 Moorsbridge Rd. 

Portage, MI 49024 

Phone: 800-734-6982 / 269-321-4707 

www.jmwilson.com 

  

From: Jaime Fenimore <jfenimore@jmwilson.com>  

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 9:02 AM 

To: Steve Kolaja <s.kolaja@futureins.com> 

Cc: Mickey Siegel <msiegel@jmwilson.com>; Amy Hotrum <ahotrum@jmwilson.com> 

Subject: excavator working for city 

  

Hi Steve, 

  

It was nice to speak with you!  Mickey is currently doing our pollution policies and Amy said she may be able to do 

the professional.  

  

Steve has an excavator working for the city and they are requiring professional and pollution liability both with 

2M/4M limits.  Can you please send him what you need in order to quote?  Thank you! 

  

  

Jaime Fenimore, MS, CPCU | Brokerage Underwriter 

JM WILSON CORPORATION 

CA License #0I14618 

130 E Wilson Bridge Rd, Ste 305 

Worthington, OH 43085 

Phone: 800-666-5692 / 866-807-3148 
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Submission Email Address : brokerage@jmwilson.com 

www.jmwilson.com 

  


